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Admuthe Hitendra

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hitendra Admuthe <hitendra.admuthe@gr.ail.com>
01 FebtEry 2A22 22:13
Admuthe Hitendra
Fwd: Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber

Tolal t371.16
Febtuary 1 , 2022

<371 .16

Thanks for riding,
Hitendra(sagar)
We hope you en.joyed your ride
this evening.

Total
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Trip Charge

Subtotal

<324.77

<324.77

Rider Promo -<27.11

------- Forwarded message
f ron: Uber Receipts.roreolv@uber.com>
Date:Tue, Feb 1, 2022 at 6:17 PM
SLrbject: Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber
To: <hitendra.admuthe@Email.com>
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Admuthe Hitendra

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hitendra Admuthe <hitendra.admuthe@gmail-com>

31 )atuary 2A22 22:15

Admuthe Hitendra
Fwd: Your Monday morning trip with Uber

Forwarded message ----

From: Uber Receipts <noreplv@uber.com>

Date: Mon, Jan 31, 2022 at 10:53 AM
Sublect:Your Monday morning trip with iJber

To: <hitendra.adm he@smail.com>

Total <270.27

Trip Charge <284.61

Subtotal

1

-{20.34
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Thanks for riding,
Hitendra(sagar)
We hope you enjoyed your ride
this morning.

ro!€, <270-27

January 31 , 2022

<284.61

Rider Promo


